



# TOSHCHEV VLADIMIR

## ENGINEERING MANAGER (TEAM LEAD)

Moscow (Russia)



### Work experience

February 2024 — August 2024

#### **VTB (Second largest bank in Russia):** Main application engineer

- Led migration to microservice architecture and high-load system analysis.
- Managed by process of onboard , reducing time of onboarding in 50 percent.
- Coordinated a release deployments and documentation across teams.
- Developed CI/CD processes, minimizing future risks.
- Received commendations, established PROD release processes, ensured fault tolerance.

March 2023 — February 2024

#### **Sber (he largest bank in Russia and Eastern Europe):** Leading support engineer by development

- Resolved incidents, optimized system interactions, reducing incidents by 50%.
- Implemented infrastructure monitoring, automated support processes.
- Increased TPS 3x, automated processes post-emergencies.

March 2022 — March 2023

#### **MTS Digital (MTS Bank- a universal commercial bank ):** Middle support engineer

- Managed payment transactions and customer support.
- Developed a Telegram Bot for external payment host checks.
- Conducted network traffic analysis to resolve issues.

October 2021 — February 2022

#### **Infocell ( digital integrator):** Junior support engineer

- Monitored and maintained customer networks, automated setup processes.
- Configured Cisco and Mikrotik access points, developed network diagnostic database.
- Improved network maintenance efficiency, reduced company costs.

August 2020 — September 2021

#### **AO "NVBS" (digital integrator):** Deputy Head of GRRS Kaluga OP, Senior Installer

- Maintained broadband network for 2,500 buildings, led incident response.
- Implemented switch polling via Python, trained engineers.
- Optimized project implementation processes, introduced a transparent motivation system.



### Contacts



+7 964 149-13-42



vovatoshev1986@gmail.com



<https://www.linkedin.com/in/vladimir-toshchev>



<https://github.com/Steelbear1986>

#### Employment:

Full time, full day

Relocation possible



### Languages

English

B1 - Intermediate

Russian

C2 - Proficiency



### Skills

CI/CD

Skillful

Python

Skillful

TCP/IP

Experienced

Application

Experienced

LINUX

Skillful

TLS

Experienced

KAFKA

Skillful

BitBucket

Skillful

GIT

Skillful

HelpDesk

Experienced

Jira

Skillful

Openshift



## Education

2008

**Master's degree:** KALUGA GOVERNMENT PEDAGOGICAL UNIVERSITY

**History:** Teacher of a history in the middle school



## About me

With over 7 years of IT experience, from network support to project and team management, I have worked with high-load systems and system migrations to microservice architecture. I constantly strive to improve processes and enhance team efficiency.

● K8s



● Grafana



● Zabbix



● Mikrotik

